CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

HISTORY OF ORIGINAL CORNER ESTABLISHMENT:

The South boundary of T.2S., R.37E., WM. was originally surveyed
by William H. Odellin 1867 under joint GLO contract No. 120
with Joseph G. Gray: approved on Feb. 7, 1868. His notes state:

Set post corner for Secs. 2, 3, 34 and 35. Deposited marked
stone and raised stone mound as per instructions.

The south boundary was retraced by John A. Hurlburt under
contract No. 201in 1874, for a portion of the subdivision of
T.2S. R.37E. This corner was recovered by this survey but
no description given in his field notes.

The field notes only describe an initialretracement,

for calibration of his field compass, along the boundary
between Secs. 1 and 36.

Corner was recovered by J.W. Kimbrell, Union County Surveyor,
in his survey of 1890 on P.231-232 in Old Survey Volume.

His notes state:

The corner to Secs. 2,3,34 and 35 on Township line between
Townships 2 and 3 South, which is g post in mound of stone.

DESCRIPTION OF CORNER EVIDENCE FOUND:

Found a stone mound 2.5 ft.in diameter and 10 ins. high,
with a triangular opening at center for wood post, measured
3 ins. on each side and 10 ins. deep. Corner is above and
behind a rock outcrop measuring 4.5 ft x 4 ft. x 3.5 ft. high
on steep slope.

Corner is 15 ft. North of line between found corners

to Secs. 1,6,31,36 and 4,5,32,33 and 70 ft. West of
proportioned distance. Position fits well with 174 cor. to

Secs. 34 & 35 and cor. to Secs. 26,27,34,35, T2S R37E:
both set by Hurlburt.

DESCRIPTION OF MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES | ESTABLISHED TO
PERPETUATE THE ORIGINAL LOCATION OF THIS CORNER:

At center of found stone mound:

Set a 3 1/4 in. diam. alum. cap on a 5/8 in. diam. by 30 in.
long iron rod, driven 20 inches in the ground with mound of
stone placed around to top. A t-post placed alongside and
driven 18 ins. in the ground, bears N 30°W, 1.8 ft.

Marked as shown:

From which: lestablish the following references:
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Accessories taken with hand compogs set at 18 1/2° E. declination
and steel tape.

Witnesses:
Keith Wolford
Cody Hansen
Peter Elder

Ihereby certify that the above corner position was perpetuated
as hereon described on July 16, 2012.
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